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Memorandum 

To: Roads, Infrastructure and Public Works Committee (RIPW) 

cc: Tee Coker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning & 

Development 
 Jessica Jordan, Director of Code Compliance 

From: Brian Bishop 

Date: September 15, 2023 

Re: Adoption of Paris Mountain Wildfire Mitigation Plan 

Greenville County is threatened by a number of natural hazards that endanger the health and 
safety of the population, jeopardize its economic vitality, and imperil the quality of its environment.  
To help mitigate these hazards, Greenville County adopted the 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 
Mitigation Plan (HMP).  The HMP outlines mitigation planning activities designed to reduce the 
impact of natural hazards on the community.        
 
Within the HMP, one of the tasks was to prepare a Wildfire Plan for the Paris Mountain area.  
Greenville County was able to obtain Federal Grant funds to assist with the preparation of this plan.  
In accordance with the Grant, the Paris Mountain Wildfire Mitigation Plan must now be adopted 
by County Council and incorporated into the existing 2020 HMP. 
 
Therefore, we respectfully request that the RIPW Committee forward this resolution to a public 
hearing and for adoption by Council.  An adopting resolution and the full plan with executive 
summary is attached.   


